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Cosmetology & Oro Facial Surgery 

From: Trainor, Matthew <Matthew.Trainor@umassmemorial.org>

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 3:18 AM

To: 'Journal of Kidney'

Subject: RE: Journal of Kidney: Editorial Board

Categories: Green Category

Greetings Anissa, 

 

Thank you for the kind invitation to join the Editorial Board of the Journal of Kidney.  I am honored and gladly accept 

your invitation. 

 

I look forward to working with you soon.  Please let me know how to proceed. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Matthew J. Trainor, MD 

 

Medical Director, University Dialysis Services 

 

Assistant Professor of Medicine, UMass School of Medicine 

 

Division of Renal Medicine 

 

55 Lake Avenue North 

 

Worcester, MA 01655 

 

T: 508-856-3155 

 

F: 508-856-3111 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

From: Journal of Kidney [mailto:editor.kidney@omicsonline.org] 

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 9:29 AM 

To: Trainor, Matthew 

Subject: Journal of Kidney: Editorial Board 

 

  

 

Journal of  Kidney 

 

Dear Dr. Matthew J Trainor, 
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Greetings from the Journal ! 

 

On the Behalf of Editorial office of the Journal, It's a great honour for me to consider and invite you to join the Editorial 

board of the Journal of Kidney. 

 

(Link: http://www.omicsonline.org/kidney.php) 

 

Journal of Kidney aims to provide an Open Access platform for the researchers to share their expert knowledge in basic, 

clinical and applied studies related to kidney and the editorial office promises a peer review process for the submitted 

manuscripts for the quality of publishing.  

 

It would be our immense pleasure if you could join our Editorial Board. We humbly request you to serve as an editorial 

board member for Journal of Kidney.  

 

 

Kindly let us know your decision in this regard, 

 

 

For more details regarding our journal please go through:  

 

 <http://www.omicsonline.org/kidney.php> 

http://www.omicsonline.org/kidney.php  

 

  

 

Anticipating your positive response, 

 

  

 

With regards, 

 

Anissa Andrews 

 

Editorial assistant 

 

Journal of Kidney 

 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

 

CA 94404, USA 

 

  

 

  _____   

 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 

confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or 

taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 

prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 

 


